
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Travis Sorenson  Tammy Benson 

 Joe Cangelosi  Bernard Chen 

Alex Fayman  John Gale 

Mary Harlan  Kaye McKinzie   

Kari Naylor  Renee Ryburn 

Paige Reynolds  Clay Arnold 

Jeff Whittingham Rene Crow 

Becky Rasnick 

FROM:  Kurt Boniecki, Chair 

DATE:  August 12, 2014 – revised 8/14/2014 

SUBJECT: Undergraduate Council Meeting Agenda for August 

The Undergraduate Council will meet on Tuesday, August 19, 2014, at 1:40 pm in Torreyson Library, 

room 206.  The following items will be considered: 

Action Items: 

1. Sociology 

a. New program proposal – BA/BS in Anthropology 

b. New program proposal – BA/BS in Criminology 

 

2. Geography 

a. New course proposal – Geographic Field Techniques (GEOG 3xxx) 

Notification Items: 

1. The following undergraduate programs are being deleted: 

a.) BSE Mathematics 

b.) BSE Secondary Science Education 

Subcommittee II is asked to convene and review action item 1 and make a recommendation. 

Subcommittee III is asked to convene and review action item 2 and make a recommendation. 

 


